04/11/2020 Gmail - RE: Viamed Oxygen Sensors: Introducing the R-22VA

M Gmail

Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Viamed Oxygen Sensors: Introducing the R-22VA

1 message

Ken Sara <ken@pulsehealthcarekenya.com>
To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Cc: philip@pulsehealthcarekenya.com

Dear Kate,

We only want the previous proforma that you had sent us earlier as per the screen shot below

Your Viamed Contact for this Proforma : kate griffiths@viamed.co.uk

ltem Reference Description

0310225 MaxVVenturi (DISS) with Pole Mount Supplied
with: 1x 0320400 MaxVenturi Muffler 1x
0330400 Max\/enturi Inlet Filter

0320400 MaxVenturi Muffler
0330400 MaxVVenturi Inlet Filter
0110429 Oxygen sensor MAX-250E

Bank Charges Bank Charges

INS Ingurance

Thanks & Regards,

Ken Sara

Operations Director

From: Main Account On Behalf Of Kate Griffiths

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 4:22 PM

To: Ken Sara <ken@pulsehealthcarekenya.com>

Subject: Re: Viamed Oxygen Sensors: Introducing the R-22VA

Good afternoon Ken,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1671645942366554262%7 Cmsg-f%3A1682440743106...

Quantity

3

200

$ Unit
800.00

2168

69.00

25.00

31.08

Fﬂlﬂ" nr&

% Unit Vat

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4 November 2020 at 14:34

$ Total

2,700.00

63.04

27200

69.00

25.00

31.06

1/22


mailto:ken@pulsehealthcarekenya.com

04/11/2020 Gmail - RE: Viamed Oxygen Sensors: Introducing the R-22VA
Thank you for your email.

Your previous proforma invoice was for 3 x 0310025, 3 x 0320400, 200 x 0330400 and 1 x 0110429.

In this email you have attached a picture of the 0110039 and 0110073.

Please could | check what you require the proforma invoice to show?

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

Please note: Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin staff to work from home,
and | am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will not be answered, but emails will. Orders may take
longer to process but we aim to continue to operate and serve our customers as best we can.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on
it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the
subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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On Wed, 4 Nov 2020 at 12:15, Ken Sara <ken@pulsehealthcarekenya.com> wrote:

Dear Kate

I apologise for the long delay in the attached. There was a small issue on the LPO from the client, which has since been cleared.

Can you kindly send me an updated P.l. with bank details, we have the funds ready. Secondly can you also give us the delivery
period?

Thanks & Regards,

Ken Sara

Operations Director

From: Main Account On Behalf Of Kate Giriffiths

Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 4:20 PM

To: Ken Sara <ken@pulsehealthcarekenya.com>

Subject: Re: Viamed Oxygen Sensors: Introducing the R-22VA

Good afternoon Ken,

I will need to delete your proforma invoice (attached) on Monday as it will have expired. | will of course issue another when
required.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

Please note: Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin staff to work from
home, and | am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will not be answered, but emails will. Orders
may take longer to process but we aim to continue to operate and serve our customers as best we can.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
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